PHILIP D. MURPHY
Governor
Sheila Y. Oliver
Lt. Governor

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

State of Netw Jersey
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
SOUTHERN STATE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
4295 Route 47
Delmont, New Jersey 08314

MARCUS O. HICKS, EsQ.
Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

John Blakeslee, Assistant Corrections Ombudsman
Amy Southwick, Assistant Corrections Ombudsman
Office of the Corrections Ombudsman

Erin Nardelli, Associate Administr [1//

Southern State Correctional Facilify
June 17, 2021

Ombudsman Inspection - June 16, 2021

Thank you for the opportunity to accompany you on your inspection of two general population housing units at
Southern State Correctional Facility.

On Wednesday, June 16, 2022, Units 10 and 12 on SSCF Compound B were inspected and all inmates present were

interviewed.

Though no discrepancies were noted during this inspection, there are certainly instances where we do not meet the
mark on a daily basis. The Administration of Southern State Correctional Facility (SSCF) continually seeks to
improve and work towards compliance in all areas and we welcome the opportunity to correct issues when
deficiencies are noted or consider recommendations for change as appropriate.
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